# Cyngor Cymuned Nantmel Community Council Minutes of a Remote Meeting held on Thursday 7<sup>th</sup> May 2020

**Present:** Cllr C Lewis, K Curry, R Lewis, A Bates, J Harris, J Price,

**Apologies:** Cllr P Bowen, Cty Cllr D Evans

#### NC 15/20 Minutes

The minutes of the last meeting held on 20<sup>th</sup> February 2020 were confirmed and signed.

## NC 16/20 <u>Information from Minutes</u>

# a) Pot Holes, Holly Oaks

Cllr Harris reported that these had not been repaired. However, members are aware of the current difficulties amid the lockdown. The Clerk will contact Cty Cllr Evans about this.

## b) Clywedog Bridge – Lack of Signage

This work had not been carried out. The Clerk will contact Cty Cllr Evans about this.

## c) Blocked Culvert Chapel Lane

The Clerk will check if this work has been done with Cllr Morgan.

## NC 17/20 Planning

 a) 20/0644/FUL – Erection of a livestock building and associated works at Birchfield Farm, Nant Glas, Llandrindod Wells, LD1 6PD. No objection.

## NC 18/20 Correspondence

## a) Llanbadarn Fawr CC - Standing Water on Road

Notification that the issue of standing water opposite the Park had been reported by Llanbadarn Fawr CC. Nantmel Council had also previously reported this. No work has been carried out to date. The Clerk will contact Cty Cllr Evans about this matter.

#### b) Cty Cllr Evans – Local Issues

These were referred to in items 16/20 a,c,b, & 18/20a

## NC 19/20 Annual Accounts 2019/20

The Clerk presented the annual accounts for 2019/20 to members. **Resolved:** to approve the accounts.

# NC 20/20 Internal Audit 2019/20

The Internal Audit report was circulated to members prior to the meeting. No issues had been identified and the Clerk was commended for providing well organised accounts. These were accepted.

#### NC 21/20 Annual Return 2019/20

The Clerk presented Section 1 & 2 of the Annual return for approval by the Council.

**Resolved:** to approve Sections 1 & 2 prior to submission.

#### NC 22/20 Finances

#### Ratify payments made during closedown

- a) Clerk's Out of Pocket Expenses to 31.03.20 £161.07 approved.
- b) One Voice Wales Subs £105.00 approved

## **New Payments**

- c) LRS Audit Internal Audit £33.10 approved
- d) Zurich Insurance £257.60 approved.

#### NC 23/20 Covid 19 Update

The Clerk thanked Cllr Curry and Cty Cllr Evans for supplying daily updated via email to all members.

Cllr Curry confirmed that newsletters from Rhayader Community Support had been produced and delivered by the local postmen to each property within Nantmel, this leaflet provided links to local services available during lock down. The Clerk had printed the second leaflet for distribution. Cllr Curry advised members that a third leaflet is due to be delivered very shortly, which will be printed by Rhayader Community Support with the paper provided by Donald of Office Solutions Wales. The Council will consider financing further interventions if required.

#### NC 24/20 Nantmel School Building

Cllr Curry had received no further contact from the family member and will leave further contact until after the lock down.

He had been in contact with Sara Robinson the Planning Officer who confirmed that no contact has been received from the Agent for the Diocesan. Unfortunately Ms Robinson is shortly leaving the authority.

#### NC 25/20 Information

## a) Discarded Wood

Cllr Price mentioned discarded wood which is on the highway. Cllr R Lewis will contact the Clerk to provide more information.